CONSOLIDATED QUESTIONS & ANSWERS TO BIDDERS SENT TO BIDDERS
TENDER NUMBER: CRES/NGR/012/11/2023

TENDER DESCRIPTION:

REQUEST FOR PROPOSAL - THE APPOINTMENT OF A 6GB OR HIGHER CONTRACTOR FOR THE REFURBISHMENT AND
IMPROVEMENT OF BELLEOMBRE STATION IN THE NORTHERN GAUTENG REGION

1. From: Khuthazwa Pike

Sent: Monday, December 4, 2023 11:40 AM

To: Khuno Trading <info@khunotrading.co.za>

Cc: CresNGR TenderEnquiries <NGR.TenderEnquiries@prasa.com>; Kholani Mashele <Kholani.Mashele@prasa.com>
Subject: RE: CRES/NGR/012/11/2023

Good morning, Khuno

PDF

SKM_C36823120613
380.pdf

Kindly take note that, there was no excel version Bill Of Quantities issued with the tender documents as per tender advertisement. Bidders are
required to fully complete the PDF version BOQ uploaded on e-tender portal website.

Best Regards,
Khuthazwa Pike

SCM: Sourcing Specialist
T: 012 748 7456

E. pikek@prasa.com

“You are worthy because you were born.:- Oprah Winfrey”


mailto:pikek@prasa.com
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From: Khuno Trading <info@khunotrading.co.za>

Sent: Monday, December 4, 2023 10:02 AM

To: Khuthazwa Pike <Kuthazwa.Pike@prasa.com>

Cc: CresNGR TenderEnquiries <NGR.TenderEnquiries@prasa.com>
Subject: CRES/NGR/012/11/2023

Good day Khuthazwa

Hope this email finds you.
Can you please send the excel BOQ if available.

Regards,

Best Regards,

Khuthazwa Pike


mailto:info@khunotrading.co.za
mailto:Kuthazwa.Pike@prasa.com
mailto:NGR.TenderEnquiries@prasa.com
mailto:Pservicesdesk@prasa.com

SCM: Sourcing Specialist
T. 012 748 7456

E. pikek@prasa.com
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From: Khuthazwa Pike

Sent: Monday, December 4, 2023 12:06 PM

To: lakwekwe construction <lakwekweconstruction@gmail.com>

Cc: CresNGR TenderEnquiries <NGR.TenderEnquiries@prasa.com>; Kholani Mashele <Kholani.Mashele@prasa.com>
Subject: RE: REQUEST FOR TENDER DOCUMENTS NO: CRES/NGR/012/11/2023 REFURBISHMENT OF BELLE OMBRE STATION

TENDER

Good day, DOCUMENTATION 6

Kindly find the attached tender documentation.

Best Regards,

Khuthazwa Pike

SCM: Sourcing Specialist


mailto:pikek@prasa.com

T:012 748 7456

E. pikek@prasa.com

“You are worthy because you were born.:- Oprah Winfrey”
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From: lakwekwe construction <lakwekweconstruction@gmail.com>

Sent: Sunday, December 3, 2023 3:28 PM

To: Khuthazwa Pike <Kuthazwa.Pike@prasa.com>; CresNGR TenderEnquiries <NGR.TenderEnquiries@prasa.com>
Subject: REQUEST FOR TENDER DOCUMENTS NO: CRES/NGR/012/11/2023 REFURBISHMENT OF BELLE OMBRE STATION

Dear Mr Pike

| tried to check on the E-Tender but could not find the above-mentioned tender.

May you please forward me the documents.

Thank you in advance.


mailto:pikek@prasa.com
mailto:lakwekweconstruction@gmail.com
mailto:Kuthazwa.Pike@prasa.com
mailto:NGR.TenderEnquiries@prasa.com
mailto:Pservicesdesk@prasa.com

Regards

LW Mashegoane

Best Regards,
Khuthazwa Pike

SCM: Sourcing Specialist
T: 012 748 7456

E. pikek@prasa.com

“You are worthy because you were born.:- Oprah Winfrey”
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From: Vukosi Shirinda <Vukosi.Shirinda@prasa.com>
Sent: Friday, December 8, 2023 2:26 PM

To: Khuthazwa Pike <Kuthazwa.Pike@prasa.com>
Cc: Kholani Mashele <Kholani.Mashele@prasa.com>
Subject: FW: ANNEXURE 2 CLARIFICATION FORM .

Good day,


mailto:pikek@prasa.com

Question:

Please kindly specifiy what detailed design is required

Answer:

There is a professional team already appointed for the project. The detailed design elements is highlighted with the methodology this is just for
the bidders to clear integrate the shop drawing design in terms of the methodology not necessarily the project design. In addition the bidder may
indicate how the detailed design provided will be processed by the team as part of the methodology to carry out construction.

.............................. ,
4 PDF

TENDER ANNEXURE 2 - RFP
DOCUMENTATION 6  Clarification form 6GE

Regards,

Vukosi Shirinda, Pr Tech Eng
Programme Manager (PMU - NGR)
Office: 011 085 7152

Email Address: vshirinda@prasa.com

Prasa Cres Offices| Pretoria Station| Schieding Street | Pretoria
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mailto:vshirinda@prasa.com
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From: Khuthazwa Pike <Kuthazwa.Pike@prasa.com>

Date: Wednesday, 06 December 2023 at 13:38

To: Vukosi Shirinda <Vukosi.Shirinda@prasa.com>

Cc: Kholani Mashele <Kholani.Mashele@prasa.com>, CresNGR TenderEnquiries <NGR.TenderEnquiries@prasa.com>
Subject: FW: ANNEXURE 2 CLARIFICATION FORM .

Hi Vukosi,

Please find another technical question from Bidder.

| have also attached the tender document for your reference.

Best Regards,
Khuthazwa Pike

SCM: Sourcing Specialist
T: 012 748 7456

E. pikek@prasa.com

“You are worthy because you were born.:- Oprah Winfrey”


mailto:Kuthazwa.Pike@prasa.com
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From: Snowy Chauke <snowy@prodore.co.za>
Sent: Wednesday, December 6, 2023 12:20 PM
To: Khuthazwa Pike <Kuthazwa.Pike@prasa.com>
Subject: ANNEXURE 2 CLARIFICATION FORM .

Good day

Please find attached clarification form for clarity on tender document.

Kind regards

Snowy Chauke

4.

Best Regards,

Khuthazwa Pike


mailto:snowy@prodore.co.za
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

Sent: Friday, December 8, 2023 2:29 PM

To: Khuthazwa Pike <Kuthazwa.Pike@prasa.com>

Cc: Kholani Mashele <Kholani.Mashele@prasa.com>

Subject: FW: CLARIFICATION FORM - CRES/NGR/012/11/2023

Good day,

PDF

CLARIFICATION
FORM.pdf

Question 1:

Answer: The specification has been translated in the BOQ, the bidders should use the details in the BOQ for pricing.

From: Khuthazwa Pike <Kuthazwa.Pike@prasa.com>
Date: Wednesday, 06 December 2023 at 13:35
To: Vukosi Shirinda <Vukosi.Shirinda@prasa.com>



mailto:pikek@prasa.com
mailto:Kuthazwa.Pike@prasa.com
mailto:Vukosi.Shirinda@prasa.com

Cc: Kholani Mashele <Kholani.Mashele@prasa.com>, CresNGR TenderEnquiries <NGR.TenderEnquiries@prasa.com>
Subject: FW: CLARIFICATION FORM - CRES/NGR/012/11/2023

Hi Vukosi

Kindly attend to question 1 of the attached.

Best Regards,
Khuthazwa Pike

SCM: Sourcing Specialist
T: 012 748 7456

E. pikek@prasa.com
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From: Motlatsi <motlatsi@khanaprop.co.za>

Sent: Wednesday, December 6, 2023 11:05 AM

To: Khuthazwa Pike <Kuthazwa.Pike@prasa.com>; CresNGR TenderEnquiries <NGR.TenderEnquiries@prasa.com>
Subject: CLARIFICATION FORM - CRES/NGR/012/11/2023



mailto:Kholani.Mashele@prasa.com
mailto:NGR.TenderEnquiries@prasa.com
mailto:pikek@prasa.com
mailto:motlatsi@khanaprop.co.za
mailto:Kuthazwa.Pike@prasa.com
mailto:NGR.TenderEnquiries@prasa.com

Good day,

Please find attached clarification form and assist with the request for the above mentioned tender.

Warm regards,

OFFICE MANAGER

MOTLATSI UBISI 0

BCom (Marketing Management)

. 011568 1491

motlatsi@khanaprop.co.za KH

@ The Aspen Business Park, PROPERTIES

5 Rodeo Drive, Aspen Lakes


mailto:Pservicesdesk@prasa.com

